ARTICLES AND ENDINGS

	DEFINITE ARTICLE: the, this, that, every, such, which

	
	masculine
	feminine
	neuter
	Plural

	Nominative
	der kleine Mann
	die grosse Frau
	das kluge Mädchen
	die netten Kinder

	Accusative
	den kleinen Mann
	die grosse Frau
	das kluge Mädchen
	die netten Kinder

	Genitive
	des kleinen Mannes
	der grossen Frau
	des klugen Mädchens
	der netten Kinder

	Dative
	dem kleinen Mann
	der grossen Frau
	dem klugen Mädchen
	den netten Kindern


	INDEFINITE ARTICLE: ein, mein, dein, sein, ihr, unser, euer, kein etc.  

	
	masculine
	feminine
	neuter
	Plural

	Nominative
	ein kleiner Mann
	eine grosse Frau
	ein kluges Mädchen
	keine netten Kinder

	Accusative
	einen kleinen Mann
	eine grosse Frau
	ein kluges Mädchen
	keine netten Kinder

	Genitive
	eines kleinen Mannes
	einer grossen Frau
	eines klugen Mädchens
	keiner netten Kinder

	Dative
	einem kleinen Mann
	einer grossen Frau
	einem klugen Mädchen
	keinen netten Kindern


	NO ARTICLE: (e.g.  loud children are annoying)

	
	masculine
	feminine
	neuter
	Plural

	Nominative
	kleiner Mann
	grosse Frau
	kluges Mädchen
	nette Kinder

	Accusative
	kleinen Mann
	grosse Frau
	kluges Mädchen
	nette Kinder

	Genitive
	kleinen Mannes
	grosser Frau
	klugen Mädchens
	netter Kinder

	Dative
	kleinem Mann
	grosser Frau
	klugem Mädchen
	netten Kindern


PREPOSITIONS
	Prepositions that are always followed by the accusative: 

FUDGEBOW

für,um, durch, gegen, entlang, bis, ohne, wider
	Prepositions that are followed by

the accusative (usually to show movement) or the dative:

In, an, auf, hinter, unter, über, neben, zwischen, vor

	Prepositions that are always followed by the dative:

aus, bei, mit, nach seit, von zu, the dative case we bring to you, with gegenüber too. And außer!
	Prepositions that are always followed by the genitive: 
statt, trotz, während, wegen


Nominative:


The subject of the sentence. The ‘do-er’ of the verb.


Accusative:


The object of the sentence. The thing being affected by the verb


Genitive:


Possession. ‘of the/a’ etc. Adds  –s or –es  to the end of masculine and neuter nouns too. 


Dative:


The indirect object. (Think to the)


e.g.:


Der Vater des Kindes gibt dem Hund einen Knochen.


The father of the child gives (to) the dog a bone








